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From: H 

Sent: 6/1812009 3:13:03 AM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Fw: state dept website ... 

Pis print. 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: H 
Sent: Wed Jun 17 16:29:28 2009 
Subject: state dept website ... 

[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

i like the home page content but i've realized the home page and other pages' formats could be more attractive and user 
friendly. e.g., the press releases are awkwardly organized (you have to click on 2009 or just the aggregate dates before) vs. 
the most recent ones automatically appearing. i think they should also be searchable by subject or cou ntry. for the homepage, i 
like that a few stories are scrolled through and that its easy to access the most recent state dept news· i.e., your events as 
well as daily briefings, other events. i like that a country is highlighted each day but it could be snazzier and its coloring should 
mirror that of the white house site ... so all in all i think its good that the site is being overhauled provided the content is still 
up front and made even more accessible and searchab Ie than it already is! 
also seriously you need someone else editing the pictures they put of you on the homepage scroll· some are fantastic and 
some are weird! 
i love you! 

From: H 
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 20097:44 AM 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Su bject: Re: 
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..... Original Message ..... 
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: H 
Sent: Mon Jun 15 16: 12:09 2009 
Subject: RE: 

From: H 
Sent: Monday, June 15, 2009 2: 13 PM 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Su bject: Re: 

We're in NY!!! Yeah··can we see you three??? 
······Original Message······ 
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: Huma Abedin 
To: H 
Subject: Re: 
Sent: Jun 15, 2009 8:55 AM 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
To: H; Diane Reynolds 
Sent: Mon Jun 1508:13:08 2009 
Su bject: Re: 

III ask. But that's very strange, especially since the personal lines and state dept are totally separate. 
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••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
To: Diane Reynolds 
Cc: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Mon Jun 15 07:29:42 2009 
Su bject: Re: 

I don't understand why it was busy. I have three lines and I wasn't on them. I'm asking Huma to find out why . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Diane Reynolds 
To: H 
Sent: Mon Jun 15 00:39:26 2009 
Subject: 

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Wed, 17 Jun 2009 23:13:03 ·0400 
Subject: Fw: state dept website". 
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